



李瑛彬

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-1784
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL yblee@shinkim.com

Youngbin Lee is a partner at Shin & Kim and a member of the firm's antitrust practice group.

After joining Shin & Kim, Ms. Lee has handled numerous advisory cases related to cartels, abuse of market dominance, unfair trade practices, unfair support, subcontracting, and labeling & advertising, and gained extensive experience in the antitrust sector. She was also involved in tasks related to the Large-Scale Distribution Business Act and the Electronic Commerce Act while working at Kurly.

工作经历

2022.1-2022.9 Secondment at Kurly Inc.
2015-Present Shin & Kim LLC

教育背景

2021 U.C. Berkeley School of Law (Visiting Scholar)
2012-2015 Korea University School of Law (J.D.)
2005-2011 Korea University College of Law (LL.B.)

资格

2015

Admitted to bar, Korea

语言

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.